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RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 
12/22/2021 

 
The attention of consultants submitting proposals for the RFQ is called to the following Responses to 
Questions to the subject RFQ. The items set forth herein, whether of omission, addition, substitution, or 
clarifications are all to be included in and form a part of the proposal submitted.  
 
Responses to Questions: 
 

1. The first paragraph on Page 1 of the RFQ asks for a “building inspection and condition 
assessment.” However, no inspection parameters are listed in the Scope of Work. Is it the 
intent to have the selected team conduct more thorough professional inspections of any 
specific system or systems as part of the scope? 

No  -  the consultant team is to only visually inspect building’s exposed components and assess 
the condition of those components.   
 

2. On Page 2, under Scope of Work, item (1) states: “Provide Massport with ease of use in 
accessing building data, assessment findings, and reports.” Is it your intent that the selected 
team include data interface design in their scope of work or will the selected team utilize 
and rely on the tools provided by Massport to document and report all findings? 

The selected team will utilize and rely on the tools provided by Massport to collect and report all 
data that will inform the Building Condition Assessment.  
 

3. Is the expectation that the app being developed by Massport will be capable of capturing all 
required data live in the field? 

Yes 
 

4. What contingency plans are in place if other methods prove necessary to compile data from 
site visits? 

Those tools proposed by the selected team.   
 

5. Will the tablets used to gather data be required to have a cellular data connection or will 
Wi-Fi be sufficient? 

 
They will need to have a cellular data connection. 
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6. If no Wi-Fi or cellular connection is available, will the team gathering data at a given site be 
able to save the data for a later upload? 

 
Yes 

 
7. Will the selected team need to supply its own tools to capture and organize programming 

data and information required for reporting such as: photos, GPS data, quantities, notes, or 
summary descriptions? 

No  -  the app will have these capabilities.  Note: the consultant team will supply the device(s) 
upon which data will be collected (whether tablet or smartphone). 

 
8. Is the data system being developed organized on the Uniformat system? 

No, not at this time. 
 

9. Will the app being developed by Massport document the team’s completion status for each 
system in each building or will the selected team need to utilize their own methods for this 
process? 

The consultant team will need to utilize its own methods for documenting progress and 
completion of tasks. 

 
10. Please describe how the data will be interfaced by the selected team on the back end. 

Specifically:  
a. Will sortable and filterable Excel files (or similar) be used to aggregate data to 

facilitate quality assurance and quality control processes? 
b. Will summary observations and recommendations need to be entered through the 

tablet or will it also be possible to interface through a desktop computer? 
c. Will the selected team have access to query the data as needed to inform any 

overview reports that may be required? 
 

a. Yes, you will be able to sort and filter data. 
b. Free form comments may be entered in the field.  It will be possible to enter more extensive 

recommendations and analysis through a desktop computer. 
c. Yes 

 
11. Can data exported from Revit be imported into the app being developed by Massport? 

It may be possible but we do not believe it will be necessary. 
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12. Will any required overview reports be reported through the app being developed by 
Massport or will the selected team provide this information separately? 

Our goal is that the consultant team will report building information, issues, and summary of 
findings through the app.  Project overview reports related to scope of work, schedule and progress 
may be reported separately.  

 
13. Is it Massport’s intent to assign a unit price and quantity to all elements in scope regardless 

of condition? 

No 
 

14. Will the app being developed by Massport have a multiplier for unit costs against quantities 
or will the selected team need to use their own methods? 

 
The app will not. 

 
15. Are estimates intended to capture only current deficiencies? 

No 
 

16. Are Revit files available for the portfolio of buildings in the scope of work? 

Revit files are available for only a portion of the buildings within the scope of MBCA program. 
 

17. Is the intent for the selected team to work from readily available existing conditions data or 
would it be acceptable to have the portfolio of existing buildings scanned? 

It is the intent for the selected team to work from available existing conditions data.  
 

18. Does Massport have experienced Revit managers on its team? 

Yes 
 

19. Will Massport provide the selected team with the values of existing buildings intended for 
use in the Facilities Condition Index? 

 
Yes  -  Massport will make the Annual Replacement Cost Report available to the consultant. 
 

20. Will interviews with facilities team members be required to inform findings? If so, will 
escorts be provided and will they be familiar with facilities conditions? 

 
Interviews will be required only to inform assessment of programmatic use and building function. 
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Yes, a Massport MBCA team member will serve as escort but may not be familiar with the condition 
of every building to be accessed.  Note:  Consultant team members will be required to attain a 
Massport issued SIDA (Security Identification Display Area) badge. 

       
21. Are teams expected to walk through each building together as a group or will they be able to 

document the buildings independently at their own pace? 

Walk through of a building as a group will not be required. 
 

22. To what level of detail are maintenance observations expected to be documented and 
flagged, as opposed to the general condition of building or site systems? 

 Only as it relates to the overall assessment of the condition of the building. 
 

23. To what level of detail are findings expected to be captured in the app being developed by 
Massport? For example, by building, by area, or by room? 

Typically, the level of detail to be captured will be: the building, floor, building zone (for terminal 
buildings), and overall category of items to be accessed (i.e. stairs, doors, room type) but not by 
individual room. 

 
24. Does Massport have a maintenance scheduling system that will need to be integrated into 

the process? 

No  -  while Massport uses Maximo, we do not anticipate a need to integrate it into the assessment 
process.   

 
25. You stated today that the project will include approximately 130 properties. In order for us 

to gain further appreciation for the scope of work, are you able to share the list of 
properties, including addresses that will be included in the project? Even if your list of 
properties is not finalized it will give us a better idea of travel management and size of the 
buildings that are encompassed in the project. 

No  -  the list will be shared only with the selected team. 
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